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December 4, 2009

VIA EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Canadian Niagara Power Inc. - Leave to Construct and Reinforce
Transmission Facilities in the Fort Erie / Niagara Falls Area
(Board File No. EB -2oo9-o283)

Pursuant to the Board's Procedural Order No. 2, Canadian Niagara Power Inc. ("CNP") was
scheduled to file it's responses to supplementary interrogatories and to make further
submissions on December 4, 2009.

This letter is to advise that CNP will be delayed in filing it's responses to the interrogatories and
in making submissions until Tuesday, December 8, 2009. Various interrogatories requested
that CNP consult with third parties and others were directed to other participants. Despite
CNP's efforts, consultations are not yet complete for purposes of completing the interrogatories.
In addition, CNP has not yet been provided with all non-CNP interrogatory responses to permit
CNP to make final submissions. As a result, CNP requires further time to comply with
Procedural Order No. 2.
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